

ANNEX V

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications

Sent: 17 September 2019 09:12

To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications [REDACTED]

Subject: Shortening of Response Deadline for filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1595-Conf

Dear Parties and Participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses, if any, to filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1595 Conf ('Defence Urgent Request to Order a Medical Examination of Mr. Ongwen') to Monday, 23 September 2019.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX